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From: Joe Murdock [tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 9:05 AM
To: licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Fw: Iqaluit Airport Teleconference (NWB1IAD)

Attachments: 9600257-Fig3.pdf; 9600257 L03.pdf; 9600257-Fig1.pdf; 9600257-Fig2.pdf
for NWB records.
 
Regards,
 
Joe
----- Original Message -----
From: Salgado, Felipe
To: NWB Tech1
Cc: Hawkins, John ; Joshi, Anjan
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 7:08 AM
Subject: RE: Iqaluit Airport Teleconference

Good day, Joe.
 
This is the letter and attachments related to our project in Iqaluit, prepared by the consultant. Should you
have any question, please contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
Felipe Salgado, P.Eng.
Surface Maintenance Engineer
Nunavut Airports
PO Box 560
Second Floor, Rockland Building,
Rankin Inlet, Nunavut
X0C 0G0
Tel (867)645-8208
Fax (867)645-8246
fsalgado@gov.nu.ca

-----Original Message-----
From: NWB Tech1 [mailto:tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca] 
Sent: January 12, 2006 2:20 PM
To: Salgado, Felipe
Cc: Hawkins, John; Joshi, Anjan
Subject: Iqaluit Airport Teleconference
 
Felipe,
 
I would like to commend the GN on providing further clarity regarding the proposed rehabilitative work at the Iqaluit Airport
in 2006. Though further details were provided it was the consensus that all details expressed during the teleconference are
to be followed up in writing as supplemental information to the water licence application filed by Mr. Hawkins on September
13th, 2005. As mentioned in our teleconference questions passed along through Mr. Joshi in September and reiterated in
my January 11th, 2005 email should be adequately answered with sufficient engineering/scientific detail to provide external
parties (DIAND, EC, the Public etc.) an opportunity to comment. There was indication from Mr. Hawkins that a private
sector engineering firm may be better suited to answer the set of questions posed by the NWB. This, of course, is
dependent on GN expertise and resources and is purely a choice of the GN. I would also like to take the opportunity to
outline that the questions posed in my telephone conversation in September 2005 and in the January 11th, 2006 email
addressed to all are to be used as a guide. Of course there is possibility of other questions arising alongside those as
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further detail from the project is presented. The NWB seeks all pertinent information indicating impact to freshwater and the
management and containment of waste as per the Nunavut Waters and Surface Rights Tribunal Act in relation to the
project. There was also discussion that there will be blasting work without any impact to freshwater and without deposition
of waste. As said in the teleconference this action does not require a licence. This was a concern brought up by GN
regarding timelines and tendering specifics.
 
I look forward to the further details to be provided by GN. As per our discussions I will be principally corresponding with Mr.
Salgado who will then be corresponding with the GN. Please feel free to contact me at any time if questions arise.
 
Regards,
 
Joe Murdock
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
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